



4th May 2017

Dear Ken,

Ted and I, and on behalf of the MAGOR group, would like to thank you most sincerely for meeting with us last night. We were really impressed that you took the time and trouble to call in and see us on your way back to North Wales.

It was great to have the reassurance that Magor and Undy is still in the process and pleased that you were aware of the huge progress the group has made (with the invaluable assistance provided by Jessica, John, and David Rowlands). Nevertheless, I hope you gained some further insight by listening to the points raised and that the documents I provided will demonstrate why we believe we are on to a real winner here!

It was also much appreciated that you will provide a 'form of words' back to Jessica that will clarify the situation and put local minds to rest and that you will give consideration to the £80k we still require to complete GRIP 3. If we can complete GRIP 3 and it proves to be a highly viable investment, as we suspect, then we will be quite happy to see it stand alongside the other priorities but it at least be one project that is ready to go. We will of course continue to pursue UK government for the major part of the investment via the 'New Station Fund'.

Once again, thank you for meeting with us and hope you had a safe and uneventful journey home.

Yours sincerely,

Paul Turner
(MAGOR membership and communication secretary)
Mob: 07484 643454